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Enalries (o Jim R'Pémpany
Telephane: 3284 0713
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|
23 March 2005 |
!
Pr 8 Buckland !
i

Dirgctor General
Queensiand Heglth
GPO Box 48 -
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Dr Buckland
Thank yau for yaur cerrespondenca of 8 March 2005 which was cansidered by the Board &t its meeting of 22 March,

In cansldering your request, the Board nated that development, implementation and manitering of a safe wark hours
standard was conslsient both with Its legislative functinns and strategic direction,

In regard {o the first of these méttars, 8.11(e) Meadjcal Practitionsrs Registration Act 2001 (the Act) provides that the
Board has the funetion ta promote high standards of practice of the profession by registrants, More importantly, the Act
also establishes that in performing its functions, the Board must act independently, impartially and in the public inferest,

Given the complexity of the strycture of the profession and the breadth of professional practice and employment
sailings, It s appropriats that tha Board, as an indepandent statutary authority, estahllshes this standard as opposed fo
it being developed by any one employer, professional association ar college, Censistent with its sirategic direction, the
Baard wiil undertake this important activity threugh an extensivs and Incluslve censultatian proesss,

The Baard (ooks farward ta your contribution during sueh cansuitation and o that from ather key stakaholders in fhe
private sector and from professional and consumer greups,

An Indicative budget and timelina for this praject has also heen cansidered hy the Board and Is detalled n the enclosure.
The Board js appreciative af ydur offer of funding suppart given s revanue Is limited ta fass ganerated through the
registration process and It doss not hald any, sianificant raserves. As such, the Board seeks $212,188 in funding.

Your advics on the process anditiming of payment of such a non repayaple grant would bé apprecigted. Should yoy op
yeur officers require any further informatmr!x or clarifieation please do not hesitate to contact Mr O'Pempsey an

3225 2512,

Yours sinceraly , |

Dr Mary Gohn

Chalrparson, Medica| Board of Quesnsland
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-+ (overnment

Queensiand Health

Eneuires to: WU Pfingst

Telephone: (07) 323 41177
Facsimile: (07) 323 41482
Mz Jim O"Dempsey
Chief Bxecutive Officer HEALTH PRACTITIONER BOARDS
The Medical Board of Queensland
GFPO Box 2438 0 B0s
BRISBANE QLD 4001 I MAR 2

K“ - ! RECEIVED
Dear Mr C)/“De:m‘psey ‘ .
Thank you for your attendance at the meeting yesterday to discuss safe working hours for doctors.

As indicated, I strongly believe that this issue rests with The Medical Board of Queensland. This
is in the context of the Board’s consideration of the Doneman case where it was clear that a
position on safe hours and fatigne were taken into gecount as a mitigating factor in an adverse
clinical outcome. I am also aware o:f‘ previous conversations that have involved The Medical
Board where copcerns have been expressed gbout long and valimited working honrs of private

SUTZEeOns.

I have briefed the Minister and advised bim that safe hours of work is not an industrial issue but

is a professional standards issus, As guch, I request that The Board consider accepting the role of

developing, implementing and monitqring standards that relate to safe hours of wark for doctors.
.o i

If considersed appropriate, I am prepared“ to personally mest with Board members to discuss. I
understand that if the aboye proposal 5 accepted that it may impact on The Board’s workload, As
stated yesterday, I would be prepared to confribute funding to employ a project officer fo

undertake whatever work maybe necessary.
Please do not hegitate to contact me if you requite any additional information.
Yours sincerely

%

DSteve ﬁm]dand
PDirector-General
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